
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
NOTICE OF SPECIAL VILLAGE BOARD MEETING  

Wednesday, October 19, 2022 at 12:15 p.m. 
Caledonia Village Hall – 5043 Chester Lane  

 
THIS WILL NOT BE AN IN-PERSON MEETING  

 
AUDIO & VIDEO CONFERENCE VIA ZOOM 

ACCESS VIA DIAL-IN NUMBER IS: 1-(312) 626-6799; ACCESS CODE IS: 862 9860 1857 
OR ACCESS VIA ONE-TOUCH TELEPHONE IS: +16469313860,,86298601857# OR 

ACCESS VIA INTERNET IS: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86298601857 
 

 
1. Call to Order.  

 
2. Extended Dates for Hop Heads Hospitality & Events, LLC ‘Class B’ Retail License 

 
3. An Ordinance To Create Section 10-1-19 (D) (26) And To Amend Section 10-1-19 (F) (11) Of 

The Code Of Ordinances Of The Village Of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, Relating To 
Speed Limits On 4 Mile Road 
 

4. Adjournment. 
 
 
 
 
  Dated October 18, 2022 
 
       Joslyn Hoeffert  
       Village Clerk 
 
 
 
 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86298601857


From: ken hopheadscraftbeer.com
To: Joslyn Hoeffert
Cc: Kathy Kasper
Subject: Re: License Extension
Date: Monday, October 17, 2022 12:12:06 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Joslyn,
Thank you so much! We didn't even really consider the extra weekend until the Journal Times
called to unofficially tell us about the wins but that we couldn't say anything publicly until the
30th, which is after we are closed.  I truly appreciate your effort in making this a possibility!
Please let me know if I can do anything to help!

Cheers, 
Ken

Ken Michel, Jr.
Franksville Craft Beer Garden - Hop Heads Hospitality & Events LLC
Owner / President
262-930-8530

Voted 2021 Best of Racine County:
"Best Event" - "Best Family Fun" - "Best Customer Service"
"Best Free Entertainment" - "Best Beer List" - "Best Happy Hour"
Runner-up "Best Live Music"
Runner-up "Best Place to Work (Under 49 Employees)

From: Joslyn Hoeffert <jHoeffert@caledonia-wi.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 11:38 AM
To: ken hopheadscraftbeer.com <ken@hopheadscraftbeer.com>
Cc: Kathy Kasper <kkasper@caledonia-wi.gov>
Subject: RE: License Extension
 
Hey Ken,
 
Village Board meetings are scheduled on the 1st and 3rd Monday of each Month; after tonight, the
Board won’t meet again until 11/7.  We sent this to the Village Board last year to approve the
requested extended dates.  At tonight’s Village Board meeting, I’ll address this request during the
Communication and Announcements and attempt to schedule a Special Village Board Meeting for
another night.  I can let you know more details after tonight’s meeting.
 
Thank you,
 
Joslyn Hoeffert
Village Clerk
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From: ken hopheadscraftbeer.com <ken@hopheadscraftbeer.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 11:16 AM
To: Joslyn Hoeffert <jHoeffert@caledonia-wi.gov>
Subject: License Extension
 
Hey Joslyn!
Hope things are well!  Sorry to bug you so close to election time.  The county has given us
permission to stay open an extra weekend to celebrate our Journal Times "Best of Racine
County" wins that are announced October 30th.  It would be for the weekend of November
4th-6th , which would be past when our license expires on October 31st, so we would need
the village to extend our license if possible.  It's similar to last year, but I'm not sure what we
have to do on our end for this request or if it is somethign you guys handle in house. Please let
me know. Thanks!  
 
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
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Ordinance No. 2022-24 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO CREATE SECTION 10-1-19 (d) (26) AND TO AMEND SECTION 
10-1-19 (f) (11) OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF 

CALEDONIA, RACINE COUNTY, WISCONSIN, RELATING TO SPEED LIMITS ON 4 
MILE ROAD. 

 
 The Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, do ordain as 
follows: 
 

1. That Section 10-1-19 (d) (26) of the Code of Ordinances for the Village of 
Caledonia be, and herby is, created to read as follows: 

 
“(26) Four Mile Road – from its intersection with County Trunk Highway “V” to 
its intersection with the East Frontage Road of Interstate Highway “94”. 

 
2. That Section 10-1-19 (f) (11) of the Code of Ordinances for the Village of 

Caledonia be, and herby is, amended to read as follows: 
 

“(11) Four Mile Road – from its intersection with Short Road to its intersection 
with County Trunk Highway “V” 

 
3. That this ordinance shall take effect after adoption and publication as provided by 

law. 
 
Adopted by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, 

this ____ day of ____________, 2022. 
 

     VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 
 
 
     By:        
      James R. Dobbs, Village President 
 
      

Attest:        
      Joslyn Hoeffert, Village Clerk 
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